

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

The Melbourne Regional Chamber's annual Impact Awards & Board Installation is one of our largest and most prominent events of the year! This event gives the Chamber the opportunity to recognize individuals and organizations who have profoundly impacted the Space Coast community. The MRC Impact Awards Signature Event installs the Chamber's Board of Directors and recognizes top businesses and organizations for their profound impact on the region. Attendance is 300+.

Champion: \$6,000 Sold - *Relentless/Northboro Builders*

- Time on stage to promote your company, whether speaking, video, or combination, not to exceed four minutes (speech or video must be submitted in advance).
- Opportunity to present one Impact award.
- Logo recognition on the MRC website, event marketing materials, printed program, slide presentation, and other event collateral.
- Full-page ad in the program.
- Two stand-up banners provided by you to be displayed at the event (placement at MRC discretion) and signage at the podium (provided by MRC).
- Reserved priority location seating with signage and seating for up to 16 attendees (two tables).
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor at every seat (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Mention in social media posts concerning the event, as well as one dedicated sponsor post with logo and quote.



Leader: \$3,000 Sold Out

- Time on stage to promote your company, whether speaking, video, or combination, not to exceed four minutes (speech or video must be submitted in advance).
- Opportunity to present one Impact award.
- Logo recognition on the MRC website, event marketing materials, printed program, slide presentation, and other event collateral.
- Half-page ad in the program.
- Reserved priority location seating with signage and seating for up to eight attendees (one table).
- Mention in selected social media posts concerning the event.

Connector: \$2,000 (Four available)

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Name recognition on the MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Half-page ad in the program.
- Reserved priority location seating with signage and seating for up to eight attendees (one table).
- Mention in selected social media posts concerning the event.

Supporter: \$800 (Unlimited)

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Name recognition on the MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Mention in selected social media posts concerning the event.
- Reserved priority location seating for two attendees.



Advertising in Printed Event Program (Unlimited) Please submit art in PDF, JPG, TIFF, .ai or eps format. Design assistance is available for an additional \$100 fee (limited to one round of edits)

- \$250- Full page (specs: 6.5" wide x 8" high, 300 dpi, cmyk)
- \$150 Half page (specs: 6.5" wide x 4.25" high, 300 dpi, cmyk)
- \$100 Listing (name, no logo)

Cocktail Reception Sponsor: \$3,000 (Exclusive) Sold - USSSA

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Logo recognition on MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Logo prominently displayed throughout the Cocktail Reception area (provided by MRC).
- Logo signage at cash bars (provided by MRC).
- Half-page ad in the program.
- Reserved priority location seating for two attendees.

After-Party Sponsor: \$3,000 Sold - *Kelly Automotive Group*

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Logo recognition on MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Logo prominently displayed throughout the After Party area (provided by MRC).
- Reserved priority location seating for two attendees.

Music Sponsor: \$2,000 (Exclusive)

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Name recognition on MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Logo prominently displayed near musician/DJ (provided by MRC).
- Reserved priority location seating for two attendees.



Champagne Wall Sponsor: \$2,000 (Exclusive)

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Name recognition on MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Logo prominently displayed on champagne wall area (provided by MRC).
- Reserved priority location seating for two attendees.

Photo Booth Sponsor: \$1,500

Sold - Tuckaway Shores Resort

- Spoken recognition from the podium.
- Name recognition on MRC website, printed program, slide presentation and other event collateral.
- Logo prominently displayed on photo area (provided by MRC).
- Logo displayed on digital photos
- Reserved priority location seating for two attendees.

Corporate Table: \$1,500

- Reserved seating with signage and seating for eight attendees.
- Recognition from podium.

Individual Ticket Pricing

- \$135 MRC Partner
- \$175 Future Partner
- Late Registration (after January 19, 2023)
 - \$160 MRC Partner
 - \$200 Future Partner

